
From: Kirthi Peramaul
To: Rademeyer JP - Lieutenant Colonel
Subject: RE: NOTICE: BASIC ASSESSMENT FOR PROPOSED MINING OF QUARRY 4: SAPS TACTICAL ACADEMY MOLOTO
Date: Saturday, 04 July 2020 20:01:00

Dear Colonel,
 
Thank you very much for the minutes below.
 
Just one correction, I am from GA Environment. We are independent Environmental Assessment Practitioners that have been
appointed by KBK Engineers on behalf of SANRAL.
 
I will pass on comments provided by the SAPS during our meeting to KBK Engineers.
 
Kind Regards
 
 

Kirthi Peramaul 
Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner
+27 722 564 733

e:  kirthip@gaenvironment.com  t: +27 11 312 2537/2584 f: +27 11 805 1950 w: www.gladafrica.com

GA Environment (Pty) Ltd. Gauteng Head Office: 
GladAfrica House, Hertford Office Park, 90 Bekker Road, Midrand, 1686

DISCLAIMER: The e-mail and attachments are confidential and intended only for selected recipients. If you have received 
it in error, you may not in any way disclose or rely on the contents. You may not keep copy or distribute the e-mail. Any views 
or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of GA Environment (Pty) Ltd.
Should you receive it, immediately notify the sender of the error and delete the e-mail. Also note that 
this form of communication is not secure, it can be intercepted, and may not necessarily be free of errors and viruses in spite 
of reasonable efforts to secure this medium.

 
 
 

From: Rademeyer JP - Lieutenant Colonel <RademeyerJ2@saps.gov.za> 
Sent: Friday, 03 July 2020 14:55
To: Chauke Hendrick - Major General <ChaukeHendrick@saps.gov.za>; Breytenbach Bakkies - Brigadier
<BreytenbachPJ@saps.gov.za>; Serakwane Constance - Lieutenant Colonel <SerakwaneMC@saps.gov.za>; Kirthi Peramaul
<kirthip@gaenvironment.com>
Cc: Matjeke KL - Lieutenant Colonel <MatjekeK@saps.gov.za>
Subject: NOTICE: BASIC ASSESSMENT FOR PROPOSED MINING OF QUARRY 4: SAPS TACTICAL ACADEMY MOLOTO
 
Good afternoon General and protocol observed.
 

1. This mail is for information on the meeting that was held at SAPS Tactical academy Moloto 2020-07-03 at 10:00
2. The meeting concern was about the basic assessment of the proposed quarry 4 associated with the upgrade of the National

Road R 573 (Moloto Road) Gauteng Province.
3. The meeting was held at Moloto academy with the following role-players:

a. SANRAL Senior Environmental assessment Practitioner Me. Kirthi Peramaul
b. Lt. Colonel Serakwana of HRD Facility Management
c. Lt. Colonel Rademeyer, Lt. Colonel Matjeke and W/O M Kruger of Moloto Academy.

4. The meeting and inspection of Quarry 4 is for the purpose of upgrading of the Moloto Road.
5. The objective of visit and assessment of site is to obtain the Environmental Authorisation from the Component Authority

Department Mineral Resources and Energy before activities could commence.
6. The visit aims to Identify and assess the environmental impact associated with the development and also provide

alternatives to the development.
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7. Notice was handed to SAPS Tactical Academy for the Public Participation Process of attended project and to notify the public
of activities.

8. It is also mentioned that Engineers still need to visit Quarry 4 and meeting will be setup as soon as possible.
 

9. Concerns:
a. During the meeting and visit of set Quarry 4, it seems that the Identified site where drilling took place for possible

Quarry 4 and the proposed site indicated on map for project is not corresponding.
b. The route to be used during the project is: from Moloto Road to Quarry 4 passes right next to the existing

Administration building, safes, stores, fleet office, trainer accommodation, facility management office and range
master’s office.

c. The main road leading up to the Quarry to be used will be used by learners, trainers and personnel during the day.
d. Main road is used by trainees for different courses and members need to walk great distances during TRT, NIU

Preparation Phases where trucks will be driving.
e. Security Gate (Main Gate) will be used for all vehicle travel for heavy vehicle and day to day use by current contractors

and the SAPS.
f. Handling of security, vehicles and use of main gate of the academy, current structure and gate is to small / narrow for

vehicle flow.
g. Blasting that will take place during this project will probably damage the current borehole in use at the academy
h. Borehole to be used for Quarry 4 is close to project site, but need to be equipped to function for the project.
i. The borehole close to the site produces (WE THINK) +-4000 litre of water per hour but is not confirmed and the

possible collapsing of borehole is possible during blasting.
j. Shooting Range Complex 2 is in line with proposed project site.

 
10. During the meeting and site visit some proposals were put on the table concerning road use in the academy

10.1. Route to be changed to South Eastern side of the academy.
10.2. Project to get own Gate and security during project.
10.3. Confirming with Engineers and project Managers the correct site of Quarry 4.
10.4. Route traveling in Academy to be changed to assist and protect the Ecology and training members.

11. As per information it was also indicated that there will be meeting scheduled with the SAPS and the Project.
 

12. For further information and clarity on the way forward, SANRAL Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner Me. Kirthi
Peramaul can be contacted.

 
13.  Kind regards

 
 
 

…………….…SIGNED….……….LT. COLONEL JP RADEMEYER
SECTION COMMANDER: MONITORING AND EVALUATION
SAPS TACTICAL ACADEMY MOLOTO
Tel: (012) 735 9600 / 9633
Fax: (012) 735 1844
Cell: 076 860 7230
E-Mail: RademeyerJ2@saps.gov.za
 

This e-mail and any attachments thereto are strictly confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. Should
you not be the intended addressee, please delete this e-mail message immediately. While care is taken in preparing this
document, no representation, warranty or undertaking (expressly or implied) is given and no responsibility nor liability is
accepted by the SAPS as to the accuracy of the information contained herein, that the email is free of viruses, or for any
damages that may occur from receiving or opening this email.
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